
Jackie, can you add this to the 10/28 agenda?  
 
If you could attach the below message to the agenda, that would give the committee some good 
information. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Vore Ted 
To: Kooiker Sam 
Cc: Wagner John 
Sent: 10/15/2003 3:28 PM 
Subject: Copperfield  Utility Rates 
 
Sam, 
  
Copperfield residents are charged the exact same as any other resident of Rapid Valley, as I was 
informed. 
  
Water:    $9.95 for the first 1,000 gallons plus $2.00 per 1,000 gallons 
thereafter.  This would make the average residential bill about $22.00 per month assuming they 
use 7,000 gallons of water. 
  
Sewer:    $10.70 for the first 1,000 gallons of water usage plus $2.00 
per 1,000 gallons thereafter. 
               NOTE:    Sewer usage is based on the average of the water 
meter readings taken in  January and February and March.  This is normally around 7,000 
gallons.  At this rate the monthly sewer bill would be about $23.00 
  
Comparing that to the normal Rapid City Resident the monthly bills would 
be: 
        Water:    $7.90 for the first 2 units (1,500 gallons) plus $1.40 
per gallon thereafter.  This would make the average residential bull about $19.00 per month.  
        Sewer:      $4.00 minimum charge per residential connection plus 
$1.48 per unit (750 gallons) thereafter.  This is based on the water meter readings taken in 
January, February and March.  This is normally about 10 units or 7,500 gallons.  This would make 
the average monthly bill about $19.00. 
  
John, correct me if I am giving Sam the wrong information. 
  
Ted 
 
 


